## **MINUTES**

## University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday,April 15, 2014 16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: ClewelDeckert, Fair, Fred&reenawalt, Killam, Kim, Knight, Lewis, McCracken, McDevitt, McKee, MinnickMocek, MuchtarPistole, Sechrist

ExcuseNVA Absent: Caulfield, Kuula, Smith

II. Approval of Minutes from Apr**8**, 2014Curriculum Committee Meeting On a Greenaw**Ki**mmotion the minutes were approved as revised.

## III. CoChairs Report

- x Ron Freda from Physics was introduced as an obsetwewas just elected to the Committee for 201415.
- x GEOS 102 and 106 notes have the prerequisite line changed to match the layout of 104 Since the courses may be taken as corequisites with GEOS 101 and 105 or in a subsequent semesterThe catalog descriptions approved by Senate in Feb. 2013 incorrectly listed only a exequisite requirement of the accompanying lecture section instead of a corequisite OR previous enrollment in the accompanying lecture section. The department is quicklyoing to prepare a proposal so that this can be approved at the April Senate meeting.
  - x On a Lewis/Greenawalt motion the proposal was approved.
- x In preparing the Senate agenda, it was discovered that 98CSE 315 (approved of )4 was also a catalog description change
- x Mocek and Sechrist meet Monday to discuss Certificairesse several faculty members have recently made inquiries. The BOG no longer has to preapprove them. They are classified as Post Bac because a student must have in order to receive a certificate the student can be enrolled in a BA and a certificate at the same time or they may acquire it after receiving a BA. Proposers will need to distinguish how the certificate will benefit the student postgraduation. There must be some upper and lower division courses. Will want to put in this information in the handbookarly in the fall.
- x BTED 101 will be taught the College of Education—there are already two sections on the schedule or the fall; this course

- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
  - a. 13-201 MATH 459 Technology in Elementary/Middle Level Mathematics Instruction, distance education
    - x On a LewisMcKeemotion the distance education proposal was approved
  - b. 13-1 FIN 360 Insurance and Risk Management, catalog description change
    - x On a ClewelMinnickmotion the proposal was approved
  - c. 13-37 ECON 339 Economic Development, course revision
    - x Objective 6/12/2014/11/11/16(12010(11/0)-03:008)-1it1 Tfc.

- n. 13-211b Management Information Systems, Minor, program revision
  - x IFMG 300 is a part of the business core and cannot be used for minor.
  - x On a Kim/Lewismotion the proposal was returned
- o. 13-149HPED 460 Law and Issues in Managing Sport, course revision, Dypertment Commitment Writing Intensive
  - x On a LewisMinnickmotion the proposal was approveMcKeeabstained.
- p. 13-166SPLP 406 Clinical Management of Articulation and Language Disorders, Type II Department Recommitment Writing Intensive
  - x **06**6a Minnick/McKeiting 057 e166 Typetin..e166

- X

- x Grading scalenissing
- x On a FairDeckertmotion the proposal was returned
- cc. 13-214c THTR 372 Musical Theater Auditioning, new course
  - x See comments from 1214b.
  - x Course fee justification? How do you go about getting the fee approved?
  - x On a Fair/Deckert motion the proposal was returned.
- dd. 13-214d THTR 373 Musical Theater Scene Study, new course
  - x See comments from 1214b.
  - x Pagés) seem to be missinfgrom the bibliography.
  - x On a Fair/Deckert motion the proposal was returned.
- ee. 13471 Musical Theater Performance, new course
  - x See comments from 1214b.
  - x On a Fair/Deckert motion the proposal was returned.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:20 PM. Respectfully submitted, JustinFair